
Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. via FOIA

016

CO 5 7 0 1 8 9 3'IED 'U.S. Department of State 

[RELEASED IN 'PART BS,Bs) 

Case No. F-2014-11 r?'?·:~~9 .N.?:.~9~!P.1.s~~ _~~t~_q!"?~/~.9.).~. l-
ReViewer 

From: Meehan, Bernadettel 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, September-:JfClO;:, ~0J11"'2]1]O;j:f~'-}P'liMC=::------;-:~, 
Rhodes, Benjamin J .' NSC Deputy Press Secretary; 
Nuland Victoria J- Ventrell Patrick H-Sullivan Jacob J- Reines Philiooe 

Subject: 
Adora.Andy@usdoj.gov'; Govashiri l Feria!; Smith. Dana S (PA) 

RE: USG PublIc Response to Events in Libya and Egypt 

All, tM.e Department of State just released the following statement.. Per Ben's email below.this should be the USG 
comment for the night. 

For Immediate Release 
11,2012 
2012/1421 

u.s. DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
Office of the Spokesperson 

STATEMENT BY SECRETARY CLINTON 

Statement on the Attack in Benghazi 

September 

I condemn in the stlrongest terms the attack on our mission in Benghazi today. As we work to secure our personnel and 
facilities, we have c·onflrmed that one of our State Department officers was killed. We are heartbroken by this terrible 
loss. Our thoughts and prayers are with his family and those who have suffered in this attack. 

This evening.. I calle-d libyan President Magariaf to coordinate additional support to protect Americans in 
libya. President Magariaf expressed his condemnation and condolences and pledged his government's full 
cooperatron. 

Some have sought t.o justify this vicious behavior as a response to inflammatory material posted on the Intemet. The 
United States deplores any intentional effort to denigrate the religious beliefs of others. Our commitment to religious 
tolerance goes bac~: to the very beginning of our nation. But let me be clear: There is never any justification for violent 
acts of this kind. 

In light of the events of today, the United States government is working with partner countries around the world to 
protect our personnel, our missions, and American citizens worldwide. 

U# 

From: Rhodes, Benjamin J. 
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 20129:48 PM 
To: 'Warren, Steven H LTC OSC PA'; Meehan, Bernadette; Vietor, Tommy; 'nulandvj@state.QoV'; 'ventrellph@state.gov'; 
'SullivanJJ@)state.gov'i 'reinesp@state·gov';1 1 
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[ .I 'hammerma@state.gov'; I 
'knol1.fp.!@.staleJllOC4 liIlIe'liD~state,oolli~==-'-'=~~~~d..~~~~-

LpeJttine®state.gOV'l ['Adora.Andy@usd0J.gov'; _ashirl, Ferial 
SIIbject: RE: USG IPub11c Response to Events in libya and Egypt 

We should let State-Department statement be our comment for the night. 

let's compile for first thing in the AM the steps that the USG is taking - WHo State, DoD, etc -so that in the morning we 
can use that for updates and to inform press. 

-"" 
From:1 
Sent'~~~~y~,~oo.1;~hmm~~~r~1~1~,2~OIT1?2Q9~:4~7DPMM--------------~ 
To: Meehan, Bernadettei Rhodes, Benjamin J. ' Vietor Tom . 'nuland' state. ai' 'ventrell 
'SulilvanlJ@state.ac . ' i 
I ammerma@State. 

~:state:J ~_te.Q '. 

~. state:; 'Adora.Andy@usdoJ.gov' 
SIIbjec:t: Re: USG Public Response to Events In Ubya and Egypt 

state.gw; 

Thanks Bernadette. OSD has recerved queries asking if military assets are being sent to either location. Have responded 
"not to our knowledge." 

From: Meehan, Bernadette fmallto) 

Sent: Tuesday, sePtembe;;;r~l~l~, 2~0~1~:Z~09~:~32~PM~=';====;:~~ 
To: Rhodes, Benjamin l. l= 1:: 'V~ie~tor~'~T~om;m~y~'~~~~~~~~~~i~l ; Nuland, Victoria J (I1ylancM@state.goy) <nula ndY!@state.aov>; yentrellph@state.gov < II ~; Sullivan, 
Jacob J II' nJ !)state.gov) <Syllivao)J@state.oov>: 'reines~~e,.goy 

I; I mmerma@state.gov <'hamme _@state.QOV-= 
IiDODfnl~state.gov' <'knopfpl@state.gov'>; 

f-__________ . _____ -l~o@state,gOV, <'lallevi_te. 

, ltone@state, <oeltooe@$1ate,Q9V>; I 
Andy, AdOla (OPA) (AdoraJlndy@usdoj,9Qv) 

<Adora.Andy@usdc~> 
SUbject: USG Public Response to Events in Ubya and Egypt 

All, 
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